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(@OANN Poll “Gives President Trump a 52% Approval Rating in North
Carolina, and a seven point lead over (Sleepy) Joe Biden. The President
also helps other Republican Candidates, including @SenThomTills, who
has a 4% lead over his Democrat rival”
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Q Alerts! QAnon Q Drops, Alerts, Research, Share + - Apps on Google ...
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search, browse, share and research QAnon posts & much much more. Q Alerts is
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My Theme: The Swamp Runs Deep

After the DOJ dropped its case against General Flynn, rather than dismissing the case,
Judge Emmet Sullivan will allow "friend of the court" briefs to be submitted. (Sullivan had
previously denied submission of amicus briefs.)
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Flynn judge to allow ‘amicus' submissions, delaying immediate resolut...
D.C. District Court Judge Emmet Sullivan issued an order Tuesday indicating he'll

soon accept "amicus curiae," or "friend of the court" submissions, in the case of
former national security adviser Mi...

https://lwww.foxnews.com/politics/judge-in-flynn-case-to-open-up-case-for-amicus-sub

@QBlueSkyQ found a photo of Judge Sullivan and FISA court judges Boasberg, Collyer,

and Contreras.

‘\ BlueSky ¥y
L @OQBlueSkyQ

Judge Sullivan resides in the same court as the FISA Court.
Here he is with James Boasberg & Rosemary Collyer who both
signed the FISA warrant. Judge Contreras Flynn's first Judge
had to be removed from the case because of his personal
relationship with Strzok. #DrainTheSwamp

Back Row: JamesE. Boasberg, BerylA. Howell;, Richard.J. Leon, Reggie B. Walton,
Richard W. Roberty, Ellens. Huvelle, JohwD. Bates, Rosemary M. Collyer, Robert L
Wilking, Amy Berman Jackson, Rudelph Contreras

Front Row, Enumet G. sullovan; Paul L. Friedman; Thomay F. Hogawn, Royce €. Lamberth,
Gladyy Kewler, Ricarde M. Urbina, Colleen Kollar-Kotelly
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Judge Sullivan resides in the same court as
the FISA Court. Here he is with James
Boasberg & Rosemary Collyer who both
signed the FISA warrant. Judge Contreras
Flynn's first Judge had to be removed from
the case because of his personal relationship
with Strzok. #DrainTheSwamp

Back Row. James E. Boasberg, BerylA. Howell;, Richard J. Leon; Reggie B. Walton,
Richard W. Robeity, Ellen s Huvelle, JohnD. Bates, Rosemaiy M. Collyer, Robest L
Wilking, Amy Berman Jackson, Rudolph Contreras

Fromt Row, Emumer G. Sullivany, Paul L. Friedman; Thomay F. Hogan; Royce C. Lamberth,
Gladys Kessler, Ricardo M. Urbina, Colleen Kollar -Kotelly

5:31 PM - 12 May 2020

Q posted a link to the above tweet along with 2 links and a repost from September of 2018

showing how the FISA process is used to prosecute innocent people.

» Q !'Hs1Jq13jV6 ' 05/13/20 (Wed) 07:54:50

»Q !!ImG7VJxZNCI ' 08/31/18 (Fri) 18:29:12 ID: a67511 (1) No.2825004 >>2825009 >>2825022
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[SETUP EX 1]

http:/Ahehi inistration/342118 Friconti e
entry-for-russian-lawyer

[LL]>paper trail>special entry

[Natalia Veselnitskaya]>Manafort

FISA warrant issued / approved>Manafort
Mueller>>Manafort

FISA warrant issued / approved>Papadopoulos
Mueller>>Papadopoulos

FISA warrant issued / approved>Page
Mueller>>Page

FISA warrant issued / approved>FLYNN
Mueller>>FLYNN

https:/twitter.com/QBlueSkyQ/status/1260366918223114240
Excellent find, Anon(s).
But, you must go back before you can go forward.

https://www.reuters.com/article/us-usa-trump-russia-flynn/judge-presiding-over-michael-flynn-criminal-case-is-
recused-court-idUSKBN1E202V

Why did U.S. District Court Judge Rudolph Contreras recuse?
https://www.fisc.uscourts.gov/current-membership

Judge Rudolph Contreras current member of FISC?
WHO SIGNED THE FLYNN FISA?

THE SWAMP RUNS DEEP.

Q

Judge Rudy Contreras was the judge in General Flynn's case.

After it was learned that Contreras had a personal relationship with Peter Strzok (the FBI

agent who set up Flynn) Contreras was recused from the case.
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Strzok-Page texts reveal personal relationship between FBI official and...
The federal judge who received former Trump National Security Adviser Michael
Flynn’s guilty plea last year and subsequently recused himself from the case was

close friends with anti-Trump FBI offici...

https://iwww.foxnews.com/politics/strzok-page-texts-reveal-personal-relationship-betwe..

6) Q posted a link to this article which notes that Contreras was also appointed to the Foreign

Intelligence Surveillance Court in May 2016 for a term lasting through 2023.

Judge presiding over Michael Flynn criminal case is recused: court

The U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia judge presiding over the criminal
case for President Donald Trump's former National Security Adviser Michael Flynn
has been recused from handling ...

https://www.reuters.com/article/us-usa-trump-russia-flynn/judge-presiding-over-michael...

7) Q posted a link to this page, which shows the current makeup of the Foreign Intelligence

Surveillance Court.

https://www.fisc.uscourts.gov/current-membership

Current Membership - Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Court

Judge Judicial District /Circuit Date Designated Term expires
James E. Boasberg (Presiding) District of Columbia / D.C. May 19, 2014 May 18, 2021
(Presiding: Jan. 1, 2020)
Rosemary M. Collyer District of Columbia / D.C. March 8, 2013 March 7, 2020
(Presiding: May 19, 2016-Dec. 31, 2019)
Rudolph Contreras District of Columbia / DC. May 19,2016 May 18, 2023
Anne C. Conway Middle District of Florida / 11 May 19,2016 May 18, 2023
Louls Guirola, Jr. Southern District of Mississippi /5™ July 2,2019 May 18, 2026
James P. Jones Western District of Virginia /4™ May 19, 2015 May 18, 2022
Robert B. Kugler District of New Jersey / 3rd May 19, 2017 May 18, 2024
Michael W. Mosman District of Oregon / 9 May 4, 2013 May 3, 2020
Thomas B. Russell Western District of Kentucky / 6™ May 19, 2015 May 18, 2022
George Z. Singal District of Maine / 15t May 19,2019 May 18, 2026
John J. Tharp, Jr. Northern District of llinois / 7" May 19, 2018 May 18, 2025
3) Q wrote:

Judge Rudolph Contreras current member of FISC?
WHO SIGNED THE FLYNN FISA?

I'll assume this is confirmation of what many of us suspected, that Contreras signed Flynn's

FISA warrant.
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We know that Contreras was the judge in General Flynn's case.

If it turns out he also signed Flynn's FISA warrant, there should be hell to pay.

FISA operations are highly secretive, which makes the Court a perfect place to carry out

corrupt practices.

Regarding the repost contained in Q's first post today.

In February of 2019, Q commented on the "Setup Ex 1" post.
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Q

Russian attorney Natalya Veselnitskaya was allowed to come into the country by Loretta
Lynch on a special visa to help manufacture the appearance that the Trump campaign colluded

with Russia.

Homeland Security confirms special entry for Russian lawyer
It also said Veselnitskaya eventually won a nonimmigrant work visa around the time
she met President Trump’s eldest son in New York last summer.

httne'/lthahill ram/hnmanawe/adminictratinn/242112.hnmaland_cariirihi.canfirme.cenari
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On June 7, 2016 Donald Trump Jr. confirmed a meeting with himself, Paul Manafort and

Jared Kushner for June 9th in Trump tower.

The Trump Tower meeting: A timeline

CNN's report that Michael Cohen claims then-candidate Donald Trump had
advanced knowledge of the June 2016 Trump Tower meeting has created a fresh
wave of scrutiny about the now-infamous gathering.

June 7, 2016

Trump Jr. and Goldstone confirm the meeting: The mest nfirmed for June 9 at 3

ween Trump Jr. and Goldstone. Trump Jr. emails Goldstone after

at the atte

p.m. bet

confirm:

vill likely be Paul Mar

t my brother in law a

Trump previews speech on Clintons: Trump secures
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aries

Related Article: Cohen claims Trump knew
you're going o find it vel

interesting

in advance of 2016 Trump Tower meeting

Longtime Trump aide Hope Hicks testified to the House

than planned because it

as delayed by a

Intelligence Committes

On June 9th, Russian attorney Natalya Veselnitskaya met with Don Jr, Jared Kushner and
Paul Manafort.

She also met with Democrat/Clinton operative Glen Simpson of Fusion GPS the day before,

the day of, and the day after the Trump Tower meeting.

uest VVriter

Trump Tower meeting was an incalculable coincidence — or a set-up - ...

Natalia Veselnitskaya, who orchestrated the Trump Tower meeting, was also
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http://suindependent.com/natalia-veselnitskaya-trump-tower-meeting-fusion-gps-glenn...

Veselnitskaya flew into New York from Moscow June 8, 2016 and had dinner with Glenn
Simspon that evening. The next day, June 9, she attended a Prevezon court case with
Glenn Simpson and then attended the infamous Trump Tower meeting later on the same
day. The following day, June 10, Veselnitskaya had dinner again with Glenn Simpson, but

this time it was in Washington D.C.

People in the intelligence industry would consider those meetings to be “briefings” and
“debriefings” for the Trump Tower meeting. Simpson claims that they did not discuss the
Trump Tower meeting at all and that he knew nothing about it.

But that is hard to believe, especially when considering that the man Simpson paid to
investigate Trump and his associates in Russia (Edward Baumgartner) was also working
closely with Veselnitskaya on the Prevezon campaign — at the same time Baumgartner was
investigating Trump in Russia for the Steele Dossier.

General Flynn was accused of colluding with Russia because of his calls to Ambassador
Kislyak; Manafort because of the Trump Tower meeting;
Carter Page because of his trips to Russia; Papadopoulous because of bar talk about Clinton

emails.

These four were then placed under surveillance which allowed the Obama administration

to spy on the entire Trump campaign.

Three targets were referred for prosecution by Robert Mueller's team which prevented them

from publicly discussing the methods used to spy on them.

Carter Page would have been referred for prosecution were it not for the fact that his FISA
application was declassified and made public. Bringing him into the investigation would risk

exposing the deep state's methods of keeping people quiet.
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Thanks to declassified transcripts, we know that collusion with Russia or dirt on Hillary
never came up in the Trump Tower meeting. The meeting created the appearance of Russian

collusion and a compliant FISA court rubber-stamped a surveillance warrant

Russian translator told Mueller team the Trump Tower meeting wasn't ...
The Russian translator who attended the 2016 Trump Tower meeting between
Russians and President Trump's campaign members told special counsel Robert
Mueller’s investigators there was no discussion of...

https: ashingtonexaminer.com/news/russian-translator-told-mueller-team-the-tr...

Declassified information shows that former CIA Director Brennan concealed high-quality
intelligence reports showing that Vladimir Putin wanted Hillary Clinton to win in 2016, while

highlighting low-quality reports that Russia backed Donald Trump.

Fox News: John Brennan Suppressed Intel Saying Russia Wanted Hilla...
Fox News' Ed Henry reported that Richard Grenell declassified info suggesting
Brennan suppressed intel suggesting Russia preferred Hillary.

https://

.breitbart.com/national-security/2020/05/12/fox-news-john-brennan-russia-...
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» ® LISTENTOSTORY 3:17

Fox News’ Ed Henry reported Tuesday evening that Acting
Director of National Intelligence Richard Grenell has declassified
information calling into question the conclusion that Russia
interfered in the 2016 election to help Donald Trump.

Henry told Tucker Carlson on Tucker Carlson Tonight that the new information would
suggest that John Brennan, who headed the Central Intelligence Agency under President
Barack Obama, “also had intel saying, actually, Russia wanted Hillary Clinton to win
because she was a known quantity, she had been secretary of state, and Vladimir Putin’s
team thought she was more malleable, while candidate Donald Trump was unpredictable.”

Former National Security Council chief of staff Fred Fleitz made a similar claim in an
article on FoxNews.com April 22:

House Intelligence Committee staff told me that after an exhaustive investigation
reviewing intelligence and interviewing intelligence officers, they found that Brennan
suppressed high-quality intelligence suggesting that Putin actually wanted the more
predictable and malleable Clinton to win the 2016 election.

Instead, the Brennan team included low-quality intelligence that failed to meet
intelligence community standards to support the political claim that Russian officials
wanted Trump to win, House Intelligence Committee staff revealed. They said that
CIA analysts also objected to including that flawed, substandard information in the
assessment.

On Tuesday, Henry said that he had obtained independent confirmation of the claims
made by Fleitz in that report.

For three years, the received wisdom in Washington has been that 17 intelligence agencies
concluded that Russia had interfered in the election to help Trump win. It then transpired
that only four agencies had actually been involved.

The Senate Intelligence Committee, chaired by embattled Republican Sen. Richard Burr
(R-NC), issued a report last month that appeared to confirm the work of the intelligence
agencies.

However, that conclusion may soon be contradicted.

President Trump has accepted the claim that Russia interfered in the election — though he
does not believe Russia actually helped him win, and he has publicly cast doubt on the idea
that Russia preferred him over Clinton, his Democratic rival.

Q reposted a drop from April 30th, where he suggested that declassified reports would

prove Brennan forced the fake Russian collusion narrative on the world.

> Q IIHs1Jq13)V6 | 05/13/20 (Wed) 08:23:26
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Was the DNC was hacked by Russia?

CIA [BRENNAN] FORCE?

Seth Rich internal DL hand-to-hand pass
USA?
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If FBI [CHAIN OF COMMAND] was corrupt
what other investigations were corrupted?
WHO DID THEY PROVIDE COVER FOR?
HOW FAR BACK DID IT GO?
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Error 'was' x2.

On the move.
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has received a list of people who may have viewed General Flynn's

unmasked name in intelligence reports.
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(@ChuckGrassley's response

#Unmasking.

@ ChuckGrassley & y

@ChuckGrassley

Thx again to Acting Intel Dir Grenell for responding to my request
for list of Lt Gen Flynn unmasking names Prominent Obama
admin officials like Biden listed Need answers on what they knew
and when they knew it& why??? Curious timing on some of the
unmasking requests

Q 26.8K 6:47 PM - May 13, 2020 ©)

O 10.6K people are talking about this >

@ ChuckGrassley @ g
1 @ChuckGrassley

Thx again to Acting Intel Dir Grenell for
responding to my request for list of Lt Gen
Flynn unmasking names Prominent Obama
admin officials like Biden listed Need answers
on what they knew and when they knew it&
why??? Curious timing on some of the
unmasking requests

11:47 AM - 13 May 2020

A brilliant move by white hats feeding declassification reports to @CBS_Herridge who
red pills normies that watch CBS News.

Rand Paul wants to know why Joe Biden and more than a dozen people in the Obama

administration requested to unmask General Flynn's name.

#Unmasking
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25) Curious that Joe Biden made a request to unmask General Flynn's name on January 12th,

the same day WaPo published the first article about Flynn's calls with Ambassador Kislyak.

#Unmasking

Biden, Comey, Brennan Submitted Flynn ‘Unmasking’ Requests
Joe Biden and the directors of the three main U.S. intelligence agencies submitted

so-called "unmasking" requests for information about Michael Flynn.

https://dailycaller.com/2020/05/13/joe-biden-james-comey-john-brennan-unmasked-mi

26) Last night, an anon asked POTUS (Q+) to tweet "It's happening" as confirmation that the

deep state is being taken down.

POTUS fulfilled the request this morning.

The board is under heavy attack.

»Q Hs1Jq13)V6 | 05/13/20 (Wed) 12:15:10

LZAnonymous 05/11/20 (Mon) 22:27:04 ID: c¢2760d (2)
No.9133159

Hell Sir, Q+ ... Is it really happening, can you
tweet it? Thank you Boss.

Donald J. Trump &
@realDonaldTrump

Our Testing is the BEST in the World, by FAR! Numbers are
coming down in most parts of our Country, which wants to

open and get going again|lt is happening, safely!

6:35 AM - 5/12/20 - Twitter for iPhone

https://twitter.com/CBS_Herridge/status/1
260635872271228928

Board under heavy attack.

27) Q posted a link to the tweet by @CBS_Herridge with the list of people who requested


https://threadreaderapp.com/hashtag/Unmasking
https://dailycaller.com/2020/05/13/joe-biden-james-comey-john-brennan-unmasked-michael-flynn/
https://dailycaller.com/2020/05/13/joe-biden-james-comey-john-brennan-unmasked-michael-flynn/
https://pbs.twimg.com/media/EX7A1S7UMAETFOy.jpg
https://twitter.com/CBS_Herridge

#Unmasking of General Flynn.

Catherine Herridge & L
@CBS_Herridge

SCOOP @CBSNews obtains @RichardGrenell notification to
congress declassified “unmasking list” Flynn between late 2016
and January 2017 - Read 3 pages provided by NSA here

Q 37.8K 6:19 PM - May 13, 2020 ®

Q 27.6K people are talking about this >

28) An anon noted that the letter from General Nakasone (NSA) to the Office of Director of
National Intelligence regarding Flynn #Unmasking was dated May 4th, 2020.

If you assign a letter to the day of the month—the 4th of May (4/5)becomes D5.

NCY
D5 4 May 2020

FOR DIRECTOR INTELLIGENCE

PAUL M. NAKASONE
General, U.S. Army

Diector

29) The deep state thought Q's mention of D5 in 2018 was in reference to December 5th, so
they planned a State Funeral to interfere with the plans of the good guys.

> Q IIHs1Jq13})V6 = 05/13/20 (Wed) 12:38:27

>>9156649

Excellent find, Anon.

[They] thought it meant Dec [5] _State Funeral.
NSA

A lot more coming [soon].

Q

30) Backstory:
When Q posted about D5 in November of 2018, it was in reference to an open Congressional
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hearing on the Clinton Foundation (scheduled for December 5th) where U.S. Attorney Huber
was expected to testify.

> Q !ImG7VJXxZNCI = 11/20/18 (Tue) 21:46:59 ID: df1a06 (3) No.3980392 >>3980396

>>3980302

https:/Avww.nytimes.com/2018/11/20/us/politics/democrats-ivanka-trump-
email html#click=https:/A.co/Eh2tHJEr0z

https:/Awww.nytimes.com/2018/11/20/us/politics/president-trump-justice-
department.html

Do you believe in coincidences?
Think D5.

Panic in DC.

Q

Fearing public disclosure of their criminal activity, the deep state took the bait and held a
State funeral on December 5th for George H.W. Bush.
The hearing was canceled but the move forced the deep state to expend ammunition.

» Anonymous 12/05/18 (Wed) 10:56:46 ID: 3d66f9 (7)

POTUS FLOTUS
not participating
in this evil.

>Q 12/05/18 (Wed) 11:27:19
>>4166910

One man, who gave up everything, risking his life
(himself/family), to fight for & defend, We, the
PEOPLE.

Bait expends ammunition.

EVIL has no place here.

Q

The Congressional hearing on the Clinton Foundation was held on December 12th, but
Huber didn't testify.

The Clinton Foundation investigation wasn't complete and the DOJ doesn't publicly discuss
open investigations.

Now, the investigation is complete.
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)
P BARR ON HUBER AND HOROWITZ INVESTIGATIONS

*Huber had originally been asked o
toke o look ot the FISA opplications

and the electronic surveillance but then

he stood back and put that on hold ...

May 31, 2019.

Leeann Y
@Leeann73590200

Replying to @prayingmedic
My question is when was this statement by AG done

Q12 8:37 PM - May 13, 2020 ®

& See Leeann's other Tweets >

An anon noted that the list of people who requested to unmask General Flynn's name only
covers the time period between November 8th, 2016 through January 31, 2017.

There were likely more #Unmasking requests outside that time frame.

» Anonymous 05/13/20 (Wed) 13:01:54

o >>9157228 (OF)

PAIN

o the angine

3 review of the

wunmasked mformation nse does not include any

requests Dutside of the specified time-frame
IS/ /Py

U.S. Ambassador 1o the Urdted Nations - Skmantha Power
30-Nov-16

2-Dec-16

Director for National inteligence ~ James R. Capper
2-Dec-16

280016

?-Jan-17

y Chied of Mission - Kelly Degnan

6-Doc-16

U.S Ambascador to taly and th
6-Oec-16
Director of the CIA - John O, Brennan
14.Dec 16
15-Dec-16

ic of San Marino - Jahn R Phillps

ecretary Treasury - Arthar “Danmy” McGlynn
Assistant Secretary Treasury - Mie Neufeld
tary of the Treasury - Sarah Raskin

1inder Sectery Thees: ary - Nathan Sheets

14-Dec-16
e

Q confirmed.
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This is only the start.

#Unmasking
» Q !'Hs1Jq13jV6 = 05/13/20 (Wed) 13:28:56

>>0157248
This is only the start.
Q

Q !ImG

l'in the end.

#% Jeff Carlson E 4
@themarketswork

Anybody else curious to see ALL the unmasking requests from

2016....7
Q 4,482 8:11 PM - May 13, 2020 ®
© 1,430 people are talking about this >

Joe Biden's people are a little pissed that his name was on the list of people who
unmasked General Flynn.

https://twitter.com/AndrewBatesNC/status/1260649113957183489

#Unmasking

) Andrew Bates &
SCOOP: Catherine Herridge is a partisan,
rightwing hack who is a regular conduit for
conservative media manipulation ploys

because she agrees to publicize things before
contacting the target to ask for comment.

Catherine Herridge @ @CBS Herridge

SCOOP @CBSNews obtains @RichardGrenell notification to
congress declassified "unmasking list” Flynn between late 2016 and
January 2017 - Read 3 pages provided by NSA here

12:12 PM - 13 May 2020

#Unmasking


https://threadreaderapp.com/hashtag/Unmasking
https://pbs.twimg.com/media/EX7SxxGVAAEyUi_.jpg
https://twitter.com/themarketswork
https://twitter.com/themarketswork
https://twitter.com/themarketswork/status/1260664105888706560
https://twitter.com/intent/like?tweet_id=1260664105888706560
https://twitter.com/themarketswork/status/1260664105888706560
https://support.twitter.com/articles/20175256
https://twitter.com/themarketswork/status/1260664105888706560
https://twitter.com/AndrewBatesNC/status/1260649113957183489
https://threadreaderapp.com/hashtag/Unmasking
https://pbs.twimg.com/media/EX7U3twU4AAFwpV.jpg
https://threadreaderapp.com/hashtag/Unmasking

kathy garriott @kathygarriott1 - 2h

Replying to @prayingmedic

Oh, please. Tell us what was in those envelopes.

Q n QO s ]
Q !mG7VIxzNC| (IR No.4280231[4 B 2608
Dec 122018 18:43:33 (EST)

Anonymous No.4280212[4 M9
Dec 122018 18:43:11 (EST)

>>4280189
What were in the envelopes 77?

>>4280212
Our promise to ‘counter’.

Q

40) The Obama administration requested the #unmasking of General Flynn's name more than

a dozen times before his phone call with Ambassador Kislyak.

Did they have a legitimate reason?

Q suggested that that the FBI (belatedly) created a reason for the unmasking.

»Q lIHs1Uq13V6 | 05/13120 (Wed) 14:03:21 |

Dates are important.

FISA unmask request(s) [PRIOR TO]
Amb. Kislyak phone call?

WHO ASKED AMB. KISLYAK TO CALL
FLYNN [SET UP _FBI entrap + FISA [late]
justify]?

Q

41) A timeline of events related to General Flynn's phone calls.

Behind the scenes Known publicly
Dec. 28

Dec. 29 e
N
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v sanctions against Russia.
Mr. Flynn speaks with a senior
transition official about the sanctions.

26

Mr.Flynn calls Mr. Kislyak, the
Russian ambassador, and asks that
Russia not escalate the situation.

Timeline: What We Now Know About Flynn’s Phone Calls With Russia
What happened behind the scenes and what was known and said publicly.

https://www.nytimes.com/interactive/2017/02/14/us/politics/flynn-call-russia-timeline.html

What happened What was
behind the scenes known publicly

Dec. 29

Dec. 28 e\

Shortly after hs call with Mr

Kislyak, Mr. Flynn cals the transition

official o report on his conversation
vith the Russian ambassador

Prosident Barack Obama signs an
executive order announcing sanctions
against Russia for trying to interfere with
the 2016 presidential election. The
executive order takes effect the next day.

Dec. 28
President Viadimir V. Putin of Russia

‘announces he vil not take retalatory

Sergey 1. Kislyak, the R measures in response to the sanctions.
rgey . Kislyak, the Russian

‘ambassador, contacts Michael T. Flynn.
Dec. 30

Dec. 29

Mr. Trump praises M. Putin's response on

4 Twitter: “| always knew he was very smart!
M. Flynn calls a senior transition

official o talk about what to say to
M. Kislyak. They also discuss that Dec. 31

“members of the presidential transition
team’ at Mar-a-Lago *did not want
Russia to escalate the situation.”

M. Kislyak calls Mr. Flynn and tells
Dec. 29 him that, in response to Mr. Flynn's

e @ request, Russia chose not to retalate.

Dec. 31
Immediately after that call, Mr.
Flynn calls Mr. Kislyak and asks that
Russia not escalate the situation.

M. Flynn tels senior members of the
transition team what Mr. Kislyak told him.

42) The same question was asked by @treehuggingsis

tree hugging sister y
@treehuggingsis

Replying to @adamhousley

How do they explain so many of the requests being PRIOR to
the Kislyak call that SUPPOSEDLY was the predicate for the
investigation?

And Sgt Schultz? He must have forgotten he was on the list,
considering what he told to George Stephanopoulos on Sunday

“I'was aware that there was, that they had asked for an investigation but that's all I know about it," Biden said

in response to Sen. Chuck Grassley's comments that he knew about moves to investigate Flynn.
Q3,954 7:01 PM - May 13, 2020 ®

© 3,340 people are talking about this >
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tree hugging sister m .
@treehuggingsis

Replying to @adamhousley

How do they explain so many of the requests
being PRIOR to the Kislyak call that
SUPPOSEDLY was the predicate for the
investigation?

And Sgt Schultz? He must have forgotten he
was on the list, considering what he told to
George Stephanopoulos on Sunday

"I was aware that there was, that they had asked for an investigation but that's all I know about it" Biden said

in response to Sen. Chuck Grassley’s comments that he knew about moves to investigate Flynn.

12:01 PM - 13 May 2020

Adam Housley & Y
i @adamhousley

THIS IS EXACTLY THE POINT!! Thank You.
twitter.com/treehuggingsis...

tree hugging sister @treehuggingsis
Replying to @adamhousley

How do they explain so many of the requests being PRIOR to the
Kislyak call that SUPPOSEDLY was the predicate for the
investigation?

And Sgt Schultz? He must have forgotten he was on the list,
considering what he told to George Stephanopoulos on Sunday

“I'was aware that there was, that they had asked for an investigation but that's all I know about it," Biden said
in response to Sen. Chuck Grassley's comments that he knew about moves to investigate Flynn.

Q 7,723 7:03 PM - May 13, 2020 ®

O 6,068 people are talking about this >

An anon posted links to the above tweets.

» Anonymous 05/13/20 (Wed) 14:07:27

P et >0t

THIS 1S EXACTLY THE POINTI Thank You >Dates are important.

o THIS IS EXACTLY THE POINT!! Thank You.
et e o o g MG e e ik 8 https:/Awitter. 1260646745815388160

""How do they explain so many of the requests being PRIOR to the Kislyak call that
SUPPOSEDLY was the predicate for the

at's all I know about | investigation>”

And Sgt Schultz? He must have forgotten he was on the list, considering what he
told to Ggorge S(ephanopoulos_on Sunday

to investigate Flynn = ntipszwitt 1 74

Q asked anons to go back further in time in the Trump transition to find out who told

Ambassador Kislyak to request a meeting with General Flynn.

The implication being that someone setup Flynn for FISA surveillance by setting up his
meeting with Kislyak.
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> Q !lHs1Jq13jV6 = 05/13/20 (Wed) 14:14:55

>>9158507
Go back further.

https://www.nbcnews.com/politics/politics-news/what-mueller-report-says-about-jared-
kushner-ivanka-trump-donald-n995866

The 'Hook'.

Nov 30 'unmask' needed justification?

WHO SET UP THE MEETING?

WHO WAS DIRECTING AMB. KISLYAK TO MAKE CONTACT
[MEETING + PHONE]?

Q

The linked article discusses the Trump transition team making connections with their
counterparts in Russia and specifically, a meeting in Trump Tower between Gen Flynn, Jared
Kushner and Ambassador Kislyak.

What the Mueller report says about Jared Kushner, lvanka Trump and ...

The special counsel's report focuses on the president himself, but it also reveals
new details about his family members, Donald Jr., Ivanka and Jared Kushner.

https://www.nbcnews.com/politics/politics-news/what-mueller-report-says-about-jared-..

Jared Kushner

Among Kushner's many appearances in the report is his and Flynn's
meeting with Russian Ambassador to the United States Sergey
Kislyak at Trump Tower in New York after the 2016 election. The
New York Times and others reported that the meeting that
November was about improving relations between the two
countries, and they discussed establishing a secure line of
communication with Russia.

Mueller's report confirms those details and adds that the three also
discussed U.S. policy toward Syria.

The meeting took place on December 1, 2017, the day after Samantha Power's request to

unmask General Flynn's name.

Judging by the timing, I'm guessing someone close to Obama arranged the meeting to give
them a reason for unmasking Flynn's name
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4 meetings with Russians disclosed by Jared Kushner
President Donald Trump's son-in-law, Jared Kushner, disclosed in a statement to

members of Congress four distinct interactions with Russians.

https://www.chicagotribune.com/nation-world/ct-jared-kushner-russian-meetings-20170

= (Chicago Tribune \ L ‘

Dec. 1, 2016, Trump Tower, New York City

Kushner said this meeting involved Kislyak and Michael Flynn, who would later become
Trump's national security adviser, and lasted between 20 minutes and a half-hour.

In his statement, Kushner denied media reports that said he discussed with Kislyak a secret

back-channel for communications.

Instead, Kushner said, Kislyak asked him if there was a secure line for him to convey to
Trump administration officials information about Syria that he said was coming from his

"generals."

Kushner said that given the importance of Syria and the "ongoing humanitarian crisis," he
asked if there was an existing communications channel at the Russian Embassy that Kislyak

felt comfortable using to relay information to Flynn.

"The ambassador said that would not be possible and so we all agreed that we would receive
this information after the Inauguration," Kushner said. "Nothing else occurred. I did not

suggest a 'secret back channel."

Flynn was forced to resign in February after White House officials said he had misled them
about whether he had discussed sanctions with Kislyak in a phone call.

Information about the Trump Tower meeting with Kislyak and Flynn came from
testimony in the Mueller report. It's hard to say definitively who set up the meeting. A lot of

people were trying desperately to connect Putin with the Trump transition team.

Dimitri Simes had a lot of interest in connecting Russian and American political figures.

Read the text of the Mueller report
A PDF of Robert Mueller's report on his investigation into Russian election

interference was released with some redactions by Department of Justice.

https://www.nbcnews.com/politics/politics-news/read-text-full-mueller-report-n994551
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4. Dimitri Simes and the Center for the National Interest

Members of the Trump Campaign i d on several ions with the Center for the
National Interest (CNI), principally through its President and Chief Executive Officer, Dimitri
Simes. CNI is a think tank with expertise in and connections to the Russian government. Simes
was born in the former Soviet Union and immigrated to the United States in the 1970s. In April
2016, candidate Trump delivered his first speech on foreign policy and national security at an event
hosted by the National Interest, a publication affiliated with CNI. Then-Senator Jeff Sessions and
Russian Ambassador Kislyak both attended the event and, as a result, it gained some attention in
relation to Sessions’s confirmation hearings to become Attorney General. Sessions had various
other contacts with CNI during the campaign period on foreign-policy matters, including Russia.
Jared Kushner also interacted with Simes about Russian issues during the campaign. The
investigation did not identify evidence that the Campaign passed or received any messages to or
from the Russian government through CNI or Simes.

a. CNI and Dimitri Simes Connect with the Trump Campaign

CNI is a Washi based non-profit organization that grew out of a center founded by
former President Richard Nixon.” CNI describes itself “as a voice for strategic realism in U.S.
foreign policy,” and publishes a bi-monthly foreign policy magazine, the National Interest.”® CNI
is overseen by a board of directors and an advisory council that is largely honorary and whose
members at the relevant time included Sessions, who served as an advisor to candidate Trump on
national security and foreign policy issues.*”®

Dimitri Simes is president and CEO of CNI and the publisher and CEO of the National
Interest.>* Simes was born in the former Soviet Union, emigrated to the United States in the early
1970s, and joined CNI’s predecessor after working at the Carnegie Endowment for International

Simes had a number of meetings with Jared Kushner in 2016 and helped facilitate an

event at the Mayflower Hotel where Ambassador Kislyak met Jeff Sessions.

b. National Interest Hosts a Foreign Policy Speech at the Mayflower Hotel

During both their March 24 phone call and their March 31 in-person meeting, Simes and
Kushner discussed the possibility of CNI hosting a foreign policy speech by candidate Trump.®'!
Following those conversations, Simes agreed that he and others associated with CNI would
provide behind-the-scenes input on the substance of the foreign-policy speech and that CNI
officials would coordinate the logistics of the speech with Sessions and his staff, including
Sessions’s chief of staff, Rick Dearborn.®'

In mid-April 2016, Kushner put Simes in contact with senior policy advisor Stephen Miller
and forwarded to Simes an outline of the foreign-policy speech that Miller had prepared.¢'* Simes
sent back to the Campaign bullet points with ideas for the speech that he had drafted with CNI
Executive Director Paul Saunders and board member Richard Burt.®'* Simes received subsequent
draft outlines from Miller, and he and Saunders spoke to Miller by phone about substantive
changes to the speech.®’ It is not clear, however, whether CNI officials received an actual draft
of the speech for comment; while Saunders recalled having received an actual draft, Simes did not,
and the emails that CNI produced to this Office do not contain such a draft.*'¢

After board members expressed concern to Simes that CNI’s hosting the speech could be
perceived as an endorsement of a particular candidate, CNI decided to have its publication, the
National Interest, serve as the host and to have the event at the National Press Club.5"7 Kushner
later requested that the event be moved to the Mayflower Hotel, which was another venue that
Simes had mentioned during initial discussions with the Campaign, in order to address concerns
about security and capacity.*'®

Simes helped Kushner identify Ambassador Kislyak, but there is no indication in the

Mueller report that Simes set up the meeting between Flynn and Kislyak.

a. Outreach from the Russian Government

At approximately 3 a.m. on election night, Trump Campaign press secretary Hope Hicks
received a telephone call on her personal cell phone from a person who sounded foreign but was
calling from a number with a DC area code.”** Although Hicks had a hard time understanding the
person, she could make out the words “Putin call.”*$* Hicks told the caller to send her an email *%¢

The following morning, on November 9, 2016, Sergey Kuznetsov, an official at the Russian
Embassy to the United States, emailed Hicks from his Gmail address with the subject line,
“Message from Putin.”**’ Attached to the email was a message from Putin, in both English and
Russian, which Kuznetsov asked Hicks to convey to the President-Elect.’®® In the message, Putin
offered his congratulations to Trump for his electoral victory, stating he “look[ed] forward to
working with [Trump] on leading Russian-American relations out of crisis.”*’

Hicks forwarded the email to Kushner, asking, “Can you look into this? Don’t want to get
duped but don’t want to blow off Putin!”” Kushner stated in Congressional testimony that he
believed that it would be possible to verify the authenticity of the forwarded email through the
Russian Ambassador, whom Kushner had previously met in April 2016.°”" Unable to recall the
Russian Ambassador’s name, Kushner emailed Dimitri Simes of CNI, whom he had consulted
previously about Russia, see Volume I, Section IV.A.4, supra, and asked, “What is the name of
Russian ambassador?”?”? Kushner forwarded Simes’s response—which identified Kislyak by
name—to Hicks.”” After checking with Kushner to see what he had learned, Hicks conveyed
Putin’s letter to transition officials.”” Five days later, on November 14, 2016, Trump and Putin
spoke by phone in the presence of Transition Team members, including incoming National
Security Advisor Michael Flynn.””

%4 Hicks 12/8/17 302, at 3.
9 Hicks 12/8/17 302, at 3.

Petr Aven, Kirill Dmitriev, and even convicted pedophile George Nader tried to set up

meetings between Trump's people and the Russian government, but there is no indication that
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any of them set up the Flynn-Kislyak meeting.

Read the text of the Mueller report
A PDF of Robert Mueller's report on his investigation into Russian election

interference was released with some redactions by Department of Justice.

https://www.nbcnews.com/politics/politics-news/read-text-full-mueller-report-n994551

Aven_ told Putin he would take steps to protect himself and the Alfa-Bank
shareholders from potential sanctions, and one of those steps would be to try to reach out to the
i ing Ad ation to blish a line of communication.® Aven described Putin
responding with skepticism about Aven’s prospect for success.”” According to Aven, although
Putin did not expressly direct him to reach out to the Trump Transition Team, Aven understood
that Putin expected him to try to respond to the concerns he had raised.”® Aven’s efforts are
described in Volume I, Section IV.B.5, infra.

2. Kirill Dmitriev’s Transition-Era Qutreach to the [ ing Administration

Aven’s description of his interactions with Putin is consistent with the behavior of Kirill
Dmitriev, a Russian national who heads Russia’s sovereign wealth fund and is closely connected
to Putin. Dmitriev undertook efforts to meet members of the incoming Trump Administration in
the months after the election. Dmitriev asked a close business associate who worked for the United
Arab Emirates (UAE) royal court, George Nader, to introduce him to Trump transition officials,
and Nader eventually arranged a meeting in the Seychelles between Dmitriev and Erik Prince, a
Trump Campaign supporter and an associate of Steve Bannon.”® In addition, the UAE national
security advisor introduced Dmitriev to a hedge fund manager and friend of Jared Kushner, Rick
Gerson, in late November 2016. In December 2016 and January 2017, Dmitriev and Gerson
worked on a proposal for reconciliation between the United States and Russia, which Dmitriev
implied he cleared through Putin. Gerson provided that proposal to Kushner before the
inauguration, and Kushner later gave copies to Bannon and Secretary of State Rex Tillerson.

a. Background

Dnmitriev is a Russian national who was appointed CEO of Russia’s sovereign wealth fund,
the Russian Direct Investment Fund (RDIF), when it was founded in 2011.°*° Dmitriev reported
directly to Putin and frequently referred to Putin as his “boss.””!

RDIF has co-invested in various projects with UAE sovereign wealth funds.””? Dmitriev
regularly interacted with Nader, a senior advisor to UAE Crown Prince Mohammed bin Zayed

o~ S = 515 302 .
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The name of the person who set up the Flynn-Kislyak meeting isn't important.

The deep state was confident they had enough people in key positions (even in Trump's

cabinet) that their illegal surveillance tactics would never be declassified and made public.

» Q(!'Hs1Jq13jV6 | 05/13/20 (Wed) 17:18:52

The point to understand.

They [knowingly] unmasked [attached names to] AFTER POTUS won the election of 2016.
They thought they could prevent the exposure of this information and remain protected.
Why did they believe this?

What 'insurance' did they have?

Infiltration of US GOV?

This fact alone should scare every American.

SHADOW PRESIDENCY.

SHADOW GOVERNMENT.

It took this long for a reason.

Q

A shadow government succeeds by having their people in all the right places.

It took this long for a reason.


https://pbs.twimg.com/media/EX8DlIDU4AExsyp.jpg
https://www.nbcnews.com/politics/politics-news/read-text-full-mueller-report-n994551
https://www.nbcnews.com/politics/politics-news/read-text-full-mueller-report-n994551
https://pbs.twimg.com/media/EX8E_9kVAAA7PyM.jpg
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https://www.washingtonexaminer.com/news/devin-
nunes-criminal-referrals-coming-for-mueller-team

Q

Devin Nunes:
"We're doing a large criminal referral on the Mueller dossier team that put together a
fraudulent report — that knew there was no collusion the day that Mueller walked in the

door."

Devin Nunes: Criminal referrals coming for Mueller team

The top Republican on the House Intelligence Committee said criminal referrals are
coming for members of former special counsel Robert Mueller's team who
investigated Russian interference in the 2016...

https://lwww.washingtonexaminer.com/news/devin-nunes-criminal-referrals-coming-for-...

AC-130 Gunship Lights up the Night | Military.com
An AC-130 gunship and UH-60 helicopter light up the night as troops on the ground

work a laser illuminator.

https://iwww.military.com/video/aircraft/gunships/ac-130-gunship-lights-up-the-night/658


https://pbs.twimg.com/media/EX8ItusUwAAj9Ol.jpg
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Q

Bring the rain.

#Obamagate

Looks like the storm is about to make landfall.


https://pbs.twimg.com/media/EX8SxSrVcAApUH1.png
https://threadreaderapp.com/hashtag/Obamagate
https://pbs.twimg.com/media/EX8iVGzUYAA3Lch.jpg

H/T @drefanzor

@antlive73 _am was Q'd for this screencap showing Facebook's $100,000 bounty for Al

program that can interpret memes."

Marcial Matters WWG1WGA Q L 4
y @antlive73_am

Attention QAnon do this asap block anything REUTERS from ur
fb & Twitter MAKE IT VIRAL @BardsOfWar @rexxurection
@EYEDROPMEDIA @QAnon_Report @EyesOnQ


https://twitter.com/drefanzor
https://twitter.com/antlive73_am
https://twitter.com/antlive73_am
https://twitter.com/antlive73_am
https://twitter.com/antlive73_am/status/1260729778983837696
https://twitter.com/BardsOfWar
https://twitter.com/rexxurection
https://twitter.com/EYEDROPMEDIA
https://twitter.com/QAnon_Report
https://twitter.com/EyesOnQ
https://twitter.com/intent/like?tweet_id=1260729778983837696
https://twitter.com/antlive73_am/status/1260729778983837696/photo/1

Q9,963 12:32 AM - May 14, 2020 ®

Q 12.9K people are talking about this >

— INAILIV|NAL
= FILE Q

Facebook
Announces
‘Hateful Memes
Challenge’ With
$100K Prize Pool To
Identify ‘Hate
Speech’

Facebook is offeringa m

GK GABRIEL KEANE

63) Q told us previously that Non-NSA technology cannot accurately read memes.

Meme warfare is highly effective in the political realm.
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Q 'mG7VJXZNCI No0.2965895[Z fBp 2145
Sep 10 2018 18:23:00 (EST)

https://twitter.com/Thorlock1248/status/1039291230667
13702512 @@
PREPARE YOUR MEMES.

Q

https://twitter.com/antlive73_am/status/1260729778983837696
Panic?

On January 12, 2017, Joe Biden requested the unmasking of General Flynn.
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Li0-han-
Vice Presidant of the United States - Joseph k. Biden
12-lan-17 i

That same day, Obama awarded Biden the Presidential medal of freedom.

In A Surprise Send-Off, Obama Awards Biden Presidential Medal Of Fr...
Calling Biden "the best vice president America's ever had" and a "lion of American
history," President Obama gave his White House partner the nation's highest
civilian honor in an emotional ceremony.

https://www.npr.org/2017/01/12/509545778/in-surprise-send-off-president-obama-awar
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In A Surprise Send-Off, Obama
Awards Biden Presidential Medal
Of Freedom

[ sanuary 12, 2017 - a2z PmET |

JESSICA TAYLOR

[ ~

| Waitch later,  Share

@ Watch full Medal of Freedom ceremony for Vice ...
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https://twitter.com/Stardust_
1416/status/1260947737262120961

Q

67) @Stardust 1416 was Q'd for this tweet which noted that Hillary Clinton discussed

#Qanon in an interview with The Atlantic.

NotYourMomsOpinion y
@Stardust_1416

% Wow Hillary openly taking about #Qanon it does not get any
more mainstream than that! We must be way over Target €

Congratulations Patriots & #DigitalSoldiers. We are winning the
informational warfare. Keep fighting & get the memes

ready. #WWG1WGA #GreatAwakening #MAGA
twitter.com/D3mOA/status/1...

D3M0 @D3mOA
| thought of tagging @Inevitable_ET or @elenochle or maybe even
@LisaMei62 or @M2Madness who do | tag to get this story out more?

Why is Clinton talking about #Qanon and how well organized "they
are", It's just a larp right?#WeAreTheNews #WWGI1WGA £
theatlantic.com/magazine/archi...

When I spoke with Clinton recently about QQAnon, she said, “I just get under their
skin unlike anybody else ... If | didn’t have Secret Service protection going through
my mail, finding weird stuff, tracking the threats against me—which are still very
high—I would be worried.” She has come to realize that the invented reality in
which conspiracy theorists place her is not some bizarre parallel universe but acrually
one that shapes our own. Referring to internet trolling operations, Clinton said, “I
don't think until relatively recently most people understood how well organized they

were, and how many different components of their strategy they have put in place.”

Q 13.1K 2:59 PM - May 14, 2020 ®
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The Prophecies of Q
American conspiracy theories are entering a dangerous new phase.

https://www.theatlantic.com/magazine/archive/2020/06/qanon-nothing-can-stop-what-i

When I spoke with Clinton recently about QAnon, she said, “T just get under their
skin unlike anybody else ... If I didn’t have Secret Service protection going through
my mail, finding weird stuff, tracking the threats against me—which are still very
high—I would be worried.” She has come to realize that the invented reality in
which conspiracy theorists place her is not some bizarre parallel universe but actually
one that shapes our own. Referring to internet trolling operations, Clinton said, “I
don’t think until relatively recently most people understood how well organized they

were, and how many different components of their strategy they have put in place.”

As an example of how the shadow Government works—someone inside the White House

recommended Dan Coats and Director of National Intelligence.

Coats turned out to be working for the shadow government.

Did the person who recommended Coats know about his loyalties?

> Q !lHs1Jg13jV6 = 05/14/20 (Thu) 08:15:17

[Example A]

Who [former WH staff][one or more] introduced
[pushed] DAN COATS as DNI DIR to POTUS?
Who [former WH staff][one or more] insisted he
could be trusted?

Knowingly or unknowingly?

Q

The plandemic provides a convenient excuse for former DNI James Clapper to dodge
Lindsey Graham's hearings.

H/T @tomselliott


https://twitter.com/Stardust_1416/status/1260947737262120961
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CORONAVIRUS
PANDEMIC

DEVELOPING STORY

71) The lockdown also provides a reason to demand mail-in voting and taxpayer bailouts for

corrupt state and local governments.

Tom Elliott y
F  @tomselliott

Replying to @tomselliott

Clapper, asked whether he’ll accept Sen. Graham'’s call to testify:
"Given my age demographic, I'd be happy to come after I've
been vaccinated for Covid-19 ... | don’t particularly want to put
my life or my wife’s in jeopardy” [says remote testimony possible]

NEW YORK ( 51° 1
9 » INFLAMMATORY SYNDRON NEW DAY

Q5,189 12:17 PM - May 14, 2020 ©)
O 6,609 people are talking about this >

> Q !lHs1Jq13)V6 = 05/14/20 (Thu) 08:44:58

https://twitter.com/tomselliott/status/1260907 153235365888

Is this about the virus OR ABOUT PROTECTING
THEMSELVES?

>Mail-in-Ballot push [Election]

>[D] State bailout(s) push

>Refusal to testify re: fear of COVID-19
WHO BENEFITS THE MOST?

Q

72) Why did Barack Obama say, "After my election, I have more flexibility?"

H/T @PattyAngel64
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This is my last election.
After my election | have

@} % X PattyAngel X & . 4

@PattyAngel64

#Obamagate This proves who was colluding with Russia!

{ This is my last election.
After my electfion | have
more flexibility.

Q 17.2K 8:47 AM - May 14, 2020 ®

© 15.1K people are talking about this >
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https://twitter.com/PattyAngel64/statu
s/1260854309756923904

Q

74) This morning, POTUS called for Barack Obama to testify before Lindsey Graham's
committee.
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Donald J. Trump @ 9
@realDonaldTrump

If | were a Senator or Congressman, the first
person | would call to testify about the
biggest political crime and scandal in the
history of the USA, by FAR, is former
Pre5|dent Obama He knew EVERYTHING. Do
it @ rahamSC, just do it. No more Mr.
Nlce Guy No more ’[alk|

7:21 AM - 14 May 2020

Graham pushed back on that idea... and naturally, his haters thought it was one more

reason not to trust him.

» Anonymous 05/14/20 (Thu) 09:49:07
Graham shoots down Trump'’s call for
Obama testimony on Russia probe

& Jason Miller & origins

222 Graham shoots down Trump's call for Obavna

Iesllmony on Russia probe origins politi.co/2T5Nw)B via

>>9170641

Graham shoots down Trump's call for Obama testimony on Russia probe origins
https:/Awitter.com/JasonMillerinDC/status/1260973549067612165

https:/Avww.politico.com/news/2020/05/14/lindsey-graham-obama-testimony-russia-258170

Graham flipped two years ago and is working for the good guys (despite opinions to the

contrary).

Why not interview Obama first?
The takedown of corruption goes from bottom to top.

Graham simply needs to start the investigations of Spygate in Senate Judiciary.

> Q !!Hs1Jq13jV6 = 05/14/20 (Thu) 10:08:47 ID: 402015 (1)

>>9170717

https://www.politico.com/news/2019/10/31/graham-
judiciary-chairmanship-grassley-062993

Worth remembering.

Think Chess.

Do you attack the KING in the beginning
or middle-to-end?

QUEEN protects KING?



https://pbs.twimg.com/media/EYAMZcIVcAAiCEK.jpg
https://pbs.twimg.com/media/EYAMt1HWkAIC6Jj.jpg
https://pbs.twimg.com/media/EYAQdATVcAAqb0N.jpg

In November, Chuck Grassley will become the chair of the Judiciary Committee and

continue the investigations.

Lindsey Graham will give Judiciary chairmanship back to Chuck Grass...
Senate Republicans will go through another game of musical chairs in the next
Congress.

https://www.politico.com/news/2019/10/31/graham-judiciary-chairmanship-grassley-06

Sen. Lindsey Graham (R-S.C.) plans to hand the chairmanship of the Senate
Judiciary Committee back to Sen. Chuck Grassley (R-Iowa.) in the next

Congress.

Graham took over the panel this year from Grassley, who left to chair the
Senate Finance Committee.

In an interview Thursday, Graham said Grassley asked to come back after his

tenure on the Senate Finance Committee. Graham responded “absolutely.

“Love Chuck Grassley. That’s the way the Senate works,” Graham said. “He
took the Finance Committee so I could be chairman, and he'll come back and

fill out his time, and I'll come back, and somebody else will come along.”

Senate Republicans allow their members to chair a committee for six years in
total, regularly leading to rounds of musical chairs as senators face committee
term limits.

Grassley has more seniority on the Judiciary Committee than Graham. Graham
added that the Iowa Republican is “a very special friend” who has two more

years in which he could be chairman of the Judiciary Committee.

Grassley’s role as chairman would depend on Republicans keeping the Senate

in 2020.

Grassley said on Wednesday he would “absolutely” want to go back to being
Judiciary chairman and spoke to Graham about the request in November.

As Judiciary chairman in the last Congress, Grassley oversaw the hotly
contested confirmations of Supreme Court Justices Neil Gorsuch and Brett
Kavanaugh.

A correction about the Atlantic article.
My YouTube channel may get a lot of views, but I make no money from it. My account has
been completely demonetized.

If there are ads on my videos, someone else is making money on them.

cc: @Adriennel.aF



https://pbs.twimg.com/media/EYARvGgUEAAnL2O.png
https://www.politico.com/news/2019/10/31/graham-judiciary-chairmanship-grassley-062993
https://www.politico.com/news/2019/10/31/graham-judiciary-chairmanship-grassley-062993
https://twitter.com/AdrienneLaF
https://www.theatlantic.com/magazine/archive/2020/06/qanon-nothing-can-stop-what-is-coming/610567/
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The Prophecies of Q
American conspiracy theories are entering a dangerous new phase.

https://www.theatlantic.com/magazine/archive/2020/06/qanon-nothing-can-stop-what-i

‘I'he most prominent QAnon figures have a presence beyond the biggest social-
media platforms and image boards. The Q universe encompasses numerous blogs,
proprietary websites, and types of chat software, as well as alternative social-media
platforms such as Gab, the site known for anti-Semitism and white nationalism,
where many people banned from Twitter have congregated. Vloggers and bloggers

promote their Patreon accounts, where people can pay them in monthly sums.

There’s also money to be made from ads on YouTube. That seems to be the primary
focus for Hayes, whose videos have been viewed more than 33 million times
altogether. His “Q for Beginners” video includes ads from companies such as the

vacation-rental site Vrbo and from The Epoch Times, an international pro-Trump

newspaper. Q evangelists have taken a “publish everywhere” approach that is half

outreach, half redundancy. If one pl;\rform cracks down on QAnon, as Reddirt did,
they won’t have to start from scratch somewhere else. Already embroiled in the
battle between good and evil, QAnon has involved itself in another battle—between
the notion of an open web for the people and a gated internet controlled by a

powerful few.
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https://twitter.com/LouDobbs/status
/1261054584195293186

Q

Buckle up.

Dear Mr. Ferriero:

1 write in connection with the November 21, 2019 request from Senator Johnson and Senator
Grassley to the National Archives and Records Administration (NARA) for Obama administration
records related 1o certain meetings connected to Ukraine.
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https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/6882587-Letter-From-Obama-Office-to-NARA-03-13-20.html

As you know, under the Presidential Records Act, the records requested are scheduled for release
pursuant to terms set under that Act. NARA is authorized to provide special access to presidential records
1o a Committee of either House of Congress before their scheduled release date, provided the information
in the records “is needed for the conduct of its business” and “is not otherwise available.” 44 US.C. §
2205(2)C). By law, both the former and incumbs idents are provided an ity to review the
documents and wuhhold documen(s from reluse in ord:r to protect the wnmlutlma"y based interest in

the y of press lerms of the F Records Act,
together with the i jing its ongoing achieve Congress” legislative
purpose of ensuring the pubhc efuwn:rshlp ufprmdeuual records while “assiduously mmnmm[mg]
outside i with the day-to-d of the President and his closest advisors. ..

Armstrong v. Bush, 982 F.2d 3!! (D.C. Cir. 1991).

President Obama has consistently supported the nonpartisan administration of presidential records and the
commitment to transparency core to NARA's mission.! However, the current request is not a proper use
of the limited NARA exceptions. It arises out of efforts by some, actively supported by Russia, to shift
the blame for Russian interference in the 2016 election to Ukraine. See Fiona Hill HSPCI Testimony at

2040 “Racad nn mmctione | hava haard snma of uni an thic sommittes annear o helisve that Russia

Letter From Obama Office to NARA 03 13 20
Source document contributed to DocumentCloud by Emma Loop (BuzzFeed).

https://iwww.documentcloud.org/documents/6882587-Letter-From-Obama-Office-to-NA
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https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/68825
87-Letter-From-Obama-Office-to-
NARA-03-13-20.html

Q

82) Chuck Grassley and Ron Johnson requested documents that Obama was trying to hide

related to Ukraine interference in the 2016 election.

After kicking, screaming, and yelling "muh conspiracy,” Obama handed over the documents.

o) O
% -
.
OFFICE OF BARACK AND MICHELLE OBAMA OFFICE OF BARACK AND MICHELLE OBAMA
Politico (Dec. 2, 2019). This use of the special access process serves no legitimate purpose, and does not
outweigh or justify infringing confidentiality interests that all presidents have sought to protect.
March 13,2020
N:veﬂlwless in the interest g i we are.
B wide the Cc he record: this request. In
The Honorable David S. Ferriero prrime w::mphlslz: s abuse of the pecal ccess prosssrikesa the hearof presidenial
Archivistofthe Unied States
National Archives and Records Administration presidential records.
700 Pennsylvania Avenue
‘Washington, DC 20408
Sincerely,

P Pt Brorly—

1 write in connection with the November 21, 2019 request from Senator Johnson and Senator

Grassley tothe National Archives end Records Administation (NARA) for Obama administation Anita Decker Breckenridge
records related o certain meetings connested to Ukraine. Records Representative to President Obama
As you know, under the Presidential Records Act, the records requested are scheduled for release G The Honorable Ron Johnson
pursuan t tems et under i At. NARA s sthorze toprovide sl st prsdental et ‘The Honorable Charles E. Grassley

104 Com
b s e o Somtues of 1 bt b el vATAB S 84 U5 c§
22052XC). By law, both incumbent the

in order o in

the confidentility of presidential communications. The express terms of the Presidential Records Act,

hieve Congress' legistative
purposc of ensuring the public of ownership of presidential rcords while “assiduosly minimize[ing]
outside interference with the day-to-day operations of the President and his closest advisors.
Armstrong v. Bush. 982 F.24 38 (D.C. Cir. 199))

President Obama presidential records and the
commitment (o ransparency core (o NARA’s mission. However,the curent equest is not  proper use
of the limited NARA exceptions. It arses out of efforts by some, actively supported by Russia, to shift
th bl o Rusin rfrnce I the 2016 lstion o Uk, See Pl M HSPC! Tetonony
40 (Based onquestions [ v e some o You on i commite appsr 0 bl tht Rusi
for

i
bty Tlus isa ficional narstive that is being perpetrated and propagated by he
ommittce on Forcign Relations Testimony
of December 3, 2019 (1 ferepesipct oo i egationsof Ukraine

The req ly of presidential g
campaign - one that h investigated -
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